
































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































Upon review of the proposed one year agreement, and, tlie assumed three year strategic plan 
of FJAS, Vale Canada declines to approve the sub-lease of Nickel Beach to FIAS for the 
following primary reasons: 

1) The terms of the FIAS Agreement and the statements in the FJAS Plan contemplate a 
for-profit commercial activity contrary to the Lease terms; 

2) Pursuant to governmental regulations, Vale Canada is prohibited from permitting 
alcohol on its Mining Plant lands. The FIAS Agreement and FIAS Plan both 
contemplate activities promoting the selling of alcohol at Nickel Beach; 

3) The FIAS Agreement does not provide for nor does the City or FIAS contemplate 
providing releases and indemnities to Vale Canada for activities to occur at Nickel 
Beach; 

4) Notwithstanding if FlAS did provide a release and indemnity to Vale Canada, its 
current status as an organization, or as incorporated in the near future, does not possess 
sufficient, If any, assets to provide any degree of financial security to satisfy any 
indemnity obligations. Notwithstanding the other reasons for not approving the request, 
in absence of such organizational security, Vale Canada would require personal 
indemnities and finar1cial guarantees from the FIAS directors and shareholders to 
protect it from Joss as owner of the leased premises given the impecunious standing of 
FlAS. 

Please feel free to contact me at 705-682-6825 if you have any questlons or would like to 
discuss further. 

Sizly, - ,. 

// Edward Mazey 
Vale Canada Limited 

VALE CANADA LIMITED 
18 Rink Strael, Oq>per Ctlrf, Onlarlo POM 1NO 

Taleptlone ('705) 682·68.25 
amaU: edward.mazey@vale.com 



. " 

. ·THIS IUDENTUER made (in du.plicate) the ;(_ 0 t/!_ 

~ay of /,A-Cr One Tnousand l!iue Eundred and T.wenty-

u\vo. 

T3:3: INT3R~ik..T IOilli l{ ICKEL .:;01,:E.;.uy OF C .. ': .. !\ .. .:_~)l. 
Ln1IIB.Dt a duly orgenized and ezisting 
corporation hoving its nead Office in the 
City of i 1oronto, he:r.einafte:r calleCl the 
H:LeSSQj;'lT I 

·~JDl lii1J1HCIPAL co:-i?OrtATIO!l O? TlIB TOWN OP 
PORT COLBOB.NE, heroi~16fter called the 11Lessee't, 

;tfIT.i:f.ffiSSETB.: tr~at in ·consideration o:f the rents, covenants. 

and agreements bereinafte:r respectively reserved ana. contained on th 

part of the lessee to be tespectively paid, observed and performed i 

the le[1Sor has demised and leased aad by these r:-resents doth demise 

and lease unto the lessee. 

situat; lying and being within the 'fown of Port Colborne and 

bordering on the North shore of La}:e Brie, the same beiog 

tTJore par·ticularly described e~ follov1s :-.,, 
001rr;3.;r~CillG at a point at 'the .intersection of the east side of Davis 

Street. and the liorth ·side of the travelled road through the grove, 

as .shoi•1n on a plan of the lands of Phe rnteroe.tional Nickel Companj; 

of Oe.nada r Lll!.i ted, resde by Geo. '.Roes t Ontario Lano. Surveyor of 

Welland, Cntario, and 6.ated 1..ugust l?th, 19l6j TBEl1C3 south forty-

eight degrees eie;hteen mir:utes ei:;st along the norttern. bounC.a:ry 

of ;:;a id road s. a.istance of i'ivE: r..:.(nC:.red. ~ncl sevsaty-~i5ht. feet. 



-2.-

boun<i&ry of the grove a dista.nce of sixty-six feet more or less 

Wher& a gate is to be left; 1!'!i:::.~rC3 conti!".IU:i.t1€' south five degrees 

ITest a aistauce of th:ree hundred feet more or less to a point on 

the beach at the south foot v:: the Sf;!Dd 6.unes; T.'.'1:3i!CE in o general 

southe1o1.sterly direction a distance of four. hunC.1·tld fe.;.t ::::::iQre or less 

the sand dunes ::!s.6.e fur :::. Wb.t•:.r Jdpc line fro:-..; the L~~;:e a distance of 

four bund.red ana fifty f:;;:et more or less nntil it int.eri:ti:::e:ts the 

eon th side of the travelled t'·:.E:d th?ongh t!~e '3rove ~s shown on 

the u_forerneot;ioned pltin; ·J!.i·l::~~~CE in ,s g;-_~n0:ral e~sterly directioo 

iollovring alo'ng the southern b:.>1.1:11a.ary o:: the said. travelled road 

a distance of five huaared ana siz:ty five feet more or less; 

THENCE io a gene:r-al southerly dirtiotiotJ followint; alvng the wust 

side o:;-" a cut tl1rou.5h the sand dunes ::1.nJ Oein,s not lasn than 

fift~en feet ·west of a sev.1age outfall :.gipe e. diets.nee o..: :four 

hundred feet more or less to a po:r;t oo the bes.ch et the foot Of 

the south side of the sa.nd dunFJe; ~rs:~83 in a general soutbei:sterl~~ 

6.i:rection along the southern foot of the St\nd dunes and uppxoxir...:atel;y 

two hundred feet more or less from the water line of L~)::e· 2::rie 

as sl'tov1n on the aforementioned plan by Geo. Ross, until it intersec"wE 

tho tinsterly limit of the township lo~; ~::nur:ber twenty-four in the 

first concession of the Township of Rrunberstone; THZ:~CB sout.terly 

·aloo.g the east limit of the said Townshi_s1 lot number twentj1-four to 

the high wv.ter Tiark of Le.ke Brie; Th:'.::r:;::; in s g*aers.l r:o;;eterl~t or 

northv1esterly direct ion along the high water mark of Ls~:e ;ri e to a 

;vint on the s2ia high v:a.ter ;·n{?.rk ~:,1here the ssn1e "V.iould be int;ersectei 

b~; a coatinaation of the s.eid. E~tit ~ide of D~vis Street if proau..ouC.; 

:.!.12~:~0~· nortt.erl~ on a line rt.:i th tl:e se.id. Ee.st eirle of Davis Street 

-<;a the place of commencement: The: wholci comp:rj.sing a:gpro:z:J.I!l.G.tely 

t1.rent.jr .. si::.t acres l~ring b.st\',reen tl'"'"~ ::Sa:s"'i:. limit. of ·Davis Street or a 

pl'o6..uction 0f the sar.1e and "the E.ust lk.it. of ti:.0 si'orese.ld. rnenti0ae6. 

To-:;r-shii: lot ·riu..r.1J6r t»'o'e.nt;y-f~-.1~ 1 ::.nt!L-;,~ sh.bnn on d:-ri-:::.ri,s #52-7 o-: tl·~ 
lessc·r O.sted Jv..arj 9th 192'.:: he!'ijt..o .sr:i.nezeJ.Jst"i.G. b91.ng h~rein:::ft'?r 



,,_,,...; __ .,.,.._~. --·---··-· 

-s-

re:farred to as 11 ·t;h1;3 :'lemised premises 11 : 

'rO H_;,\!: Ao:V TO ROLD fro:n the ,Z o ;:( day o~J-
1922, from year to year, UJJtil the teoancy shall be deterEined as 

heroinafte:r provided, nt the yearly rental of One Dollnr (~l.00) 

'.Qe.yable in advance. 

l. 'I'o pe.~1 r-?ot .s.nd to :.s:-e.y all taxes 1 rates 1 do.ties and 

assessments wr:atsoever. whether l.:unici1:-al or otherwise nov.r charged 

ar here~fiier t.o ta 'chG.reea. ll!"lOIJ thE: rl•:.:mi8'.::d }:l'<=mi:::t:& or an;:t part 

tl:ereof or upon t1:e lessor on account th;:;reof including ;·,:unicipal 

t£:}:es for local im9rovemE-.nts or worl<:s assessed upon the d.emised 

prem.iBes. 

2. To use and pe:rmi t to be used the demi~ed premises for 

the Inrr·r:oses only of a p1lblic: park '.'!ith snch uses incidental 

thereto ss that of picnic and reureatio~ grounds, athletic and 

ylaying fields, together \vith the privilege of using tl'.-a beach 

for ~ublic bathing purposes. 

:PROVIDED ::EVERTHELE3S tt.:at the dernised premises may be 

lJUt to $llCh furt:her itses other then those specificBlJ.y rr.enticnod 

above as may fTom time to -;ime be a,pprcved. in vrriting by the lessor .. 

3.. Ana. that it will :fort·nwit'h procure uoa. erect a·t; its ov1n 

expense & stout barbed-wi1·e fence around the pert oi tl'.\.e 6.eoisecl 

prerr.isas ris ind.:!.o&ted by "the fAn.ce-lino shown on d.rawic1g #52-7 of 

tl"!.e lessor dated June 9t.h 1922 her.:'Jt~o attached and that it will 

thereafter ;;oeep the said fence in good repair a-ail will from tiire 

tc time during the term he:r~by der;;.isf::a.. ~~ske anev; any pa1·ts tt.e:reof 

thut rnay req_uirlj to be rcpe:i:ced in El gocc1 end r;o!'k:msnli}:e meaner 

e.nd at· proper tirr!eS oi the year .. 

4.. ~ad tl1at it will not break u:p 1 alter or disttu•b the 

oharecter of nor interfere \·.ri th the present s~ate of the demised 

:p::.~e-misef;J cav~ in so fer se -;r.e.y 'be ne~essery for levelling and: 

otl:..e:rT:iee :repc.ir:lng the ei:.r.i,;: f_or its ltse ,for th<:) pu:r11os';>e l';"1entione0. 

11 '!..., q1_.t•._.,..,...-,:t.·_:.~ ... ,.:_. 30 :n::i.(le to Or." effect;;ia. only -:;ith ;...::'0re:::i:.id; a_ :::1~ .. - ~-·¥ -

·-·····-·-·--· -·· ·--·--··-·----·~-.- .... - ... ------·'-··~-·· - ,. 



( ,., ·-····-·-·~- .. ·-· ~·. 

sud i.i.];:Oi~ ·tho SJI.Proval :=.o.d consent in ·· .. 1:i tint of the 10nsor 

first hnd end obt~ined. 

5. Anil that it \'Till carefully preserv~ e.11 trees 
1 

shru1)bery 

and bushes u1)on the deu!ised. gremisea e:-:ce9t in so fa:r as the 

O.::';lt.tinR down or remova·1 o~ tl>A s;,,,_._.;::i . .,,ti., ·o .... 0~-e'1''11t ) ..... _ ,,,._ ,_ • : ...... ~ •.; '-'~'-J_J "- v : '!' ?18C~.$8B.!'y 

for ito i.<.ee of t11a d..:::mised pl'e::niaet &~ '.·:·,.entione{~ sfo::8oaid. snd v:ill 

of the lessor first hod and vbt~';i.ned. 

6. .And. that i ~ v1ill du:i.•ing the ;;-;:ole o:~ tho;: te!'':i hereby 

pr~:nises. with all a1)pu:rtene.nci:is tl:ereto in 5000. 8t1d st1bsti::.ntinl 

~-i::otiiJ" together with all buildine·s, str~J.c turas arid fixttu•es of 

:pl2.ced upon the d.emiS'96. :premises. 

7. And that it Y:ill not :.to,; 01· -s-~n:f;l0y ni.~Z' ~c1mit o!' srcf~·:-1.' 

/ ce.rr~7i:·13 on any trade or business vrl:atsoever oar for the cona.ucti~g 

h13.rbourins or housing of any amtlse::neat ent13:rprise vvhatsoever. 

8. AuO. that it \Yill not assign, sub-let, transfer or set over 

the demised premises or other?,rise by· any act or deed pro0lt::-e the 

3ume or an~ part ther.eo:f or sny buildings, stT12ct~1ras or ~.~ater:sl 

thereo:.'.1 to be easigneO.t transfarrea.., nst ov9r or leuse·i J.!1to any 

persou 01· -:persorie: whornso;;ver \Yithout the approval aoa. consent in 

writing of tlte lf1S8or first had ani obti;;.tned .. 

9. i.1.n:i that it v1il1 co1.1pl~· ·:.1ith. all 1?.vrf.ul r.:i(i,:J.ircduents 

~~nthori ties res1)ecting the ::nanner in ·.·,.hic.h i +, uses the O.ef:'iisa<l 

to the 3 I c&f-

expense 

·-··---·--....-·-·· 



/ 

\ 

-5-

pol.ice:nan to p.strol. the 6.e:.:!ised prB!.'.1:1.s0s dn:ring the hours o:f 

; ;Z ~to. Io)<.,,.,,,_. daily. 

11. .And th.a-',; it .sts11 be J..g•.ttf•.11 ::<Jr the 1-::seo!' .306. its 

'2 ~scits ::::t ell r:..:us·Jl13ble ti,~.es d:-i.r!~~ t~19 se.id term to enter 

ths O.ei:iised :f'remises to ez~r!lin_e the coa.6.ition thers-of ar,td th.2t 

the J..e~see will u1~on ac·tict: ir1 ',',-.ci.tins frorr, the lessor r1ith sll 

t.h·J s~id t.a:rm remove all buildiugz, atruct:lres r e:1uiprnent, 

wh~n first leasat by it provided n~verthelesa th~t the lessee 

l0!i.Z':: !'·:Jmove all buildingsi i::tructures, eq_uiJJment j materiel t:.nd 

fix~u:res broniht to 01~ ~:._~.::ct.ed u:yon the dem.ised ;::rer1ises for .fll.rk 

_purposes .aJ.1 of vfhioh said buildings, e:ract:ions, equi_pn-9nt, 

a~d the 6.ue obse:r:vance of the stipulations and coveasnts oo its 

lesso:t' ,Jr sny :p$rson le.vrfully claiming under or thr0u3'h it. 



·--·-·->·-··), 

thst nothing irl thie pa~·e.3:rapb. c0ntoinae. sb.sll pr5vent the 

lassee from permitting such u.se of the water lots as would 

p1~ope:rly 'oe made in connection r.-ith the bathing beaoh. 

tb.e l~ssor whtc11 1riay la its ebsolute disc!.~etio~1 at .u:1y tir.1e sti:gul 

·u,l.ilO.ings or st'.!'uctu:r.~a :na~.r be .;lr*cted from timt1 t·J tir::e upon the 

as it may stipulate. 

3. ~he lessor mey in ite absolute tiscrotion te~minete 

thia lease any ti:-.. e "J.l~Jc1 Q.sye' :o:r:::vious notice 

in r;:riting to the lessee o:f its iotentioa to tBrminate the sarne 

provided nevertheless that u.90;; breac!: o:f any of the covljnents 

she.11 be ef~ectively giv0n i;~ sent b~' r~gi2~ered j?Jst addreaseO. to 

Ontario ... 

··-----------· ..... 



-7-

s!·.all ~oe Oinding uporJ 1 extend t:i end E:O':J.:r'<j to the C·enef'it o~ the 

lBePor and the lassee respectively th~ir and each of t~air s~ccess 

and assigns ~especti~cly, 

. ,,_, 
I 
I 

[· 

,,., 

--- --·---~· ·- .. 



THIS AGREEMENT made 

fl P, T 1if BE N'1 

INCO LIMITED, a company 
incorporated under the 

laws of Canada, hereinaf.ter 

callcid the "Lessor 11 

AND 

THE CORPORATION" OF THP. 

CITY OF P.OR'r COLBORNJi, 

hereinafter called the 

"Lessee'1 

o:f the li'IR"l'l' PJ\RT 

of the SECOND PJ\~T 

T'1JlEREAS the parties hereto are the 11 Lessor" and "Lessee" respec

tively in a lease dated the 20th day of Julv lq22, of certain 

lanc'ts and premises more particularly described there5.n an{l 

commonly known as "Nickel Beach". 

AND WHEREAS the Lessor has agreed to construct certain washroom 

and lavoratory facilities thereon f.or the use of. the Public, 

Al'l/D t'fflEREA.S it is desired to amend the aforesaid lease to give 
effect to the provisions of this agreement. 

llJ"or+.T THF:REFOR13 THIS AGREP.MI:NT WXTNESS'/<:iTH that in consideration of 

the mutual covenants and agreements herein set forth, the leas~ 

helween the parties hereto is herebv amendec't as f.ollows: 

1. The Lessor covenants and agrees 

(a) to continue to let the premises described 

in the lease of Julv 20, 1922 to the Lessee for the sumo~ ~l.no 
l?er annum; 

(b) to permit the Lessee to levy a reasonable 

admission charqe, in an amount agreed to by the Lessor, upon 

members of the public using Nickel Beach i provided that all sums 

received on account of. such admission charge!'l shall be used 
exclusively for the maintenance and operation of. Nickel Beach 

and its facilities: 

(c) to prov:t,10 separate washroom and lavorat:nry 

f.acili ties for men and women and supply water thereto. 



Page 'I'Wo 

2. 'I'he Lessee covenants and agrees 
(a} to empty and remove t:he contents of the 

sewage holding t!!_nj(~ qJ1 the property on-a regullU:' ·bai!Is1 

{b) to provide regular janitor service in th~· 

washrooms, lavatories and beach areas and to keep the beach area 

clean and free of refuse and to empty all refuse containe~s on a 

regular basiss 
(c) ::o provide or provide for policing of the· 

entire leased- area including, but not limited to th121 enforcement 
of. a nightly curfew1 

(d) to provide and maintain a stout barrier 
which will impede access by vehicles but not perso1H1 from the 

parking area to the bathing area1 
(e) to provide a gate and admission booth or 

similar facility; to charge only such admission fee as is consenb;,tl 

to by the Lessor; and to l1Se any funds received from the admission 

fees only toward the maintenance and operation of the beach 

facilities; 

(f) to insure the structures against fire an0 

other property damage. including vandalism and to repair any such 

damage at its expense; and 

(g) to provide electric power to the aforew· 

said facilities. 

3. The lease of ,Tuly 20, 1922 ia hereby amended 

only to the extent necessary to give effect to this agreement. 

In all other respects the said lease of July 20, 1922 is hereby 

confirmed. 

lN WITNESS WHEREOF the proper officers of the 

parties have hereunto affixoa their respective corporate s_eals 

duly attested by their proper officers in that behalf constituted 

this ;Jri.2aav of CJ.:;1_,,,J..,.~ ... -'::/ 19 7l 
V' (j 

d, /1[/jJL:.._ 
Clerk 



A BY-LAW J\UTHORI~lNG AN 
AMENDMENT TO '.!'HE LE'.J\SE 
WITH INCO LIMITED FOR 
NICKEL BEACH 

WHEREAS by resolution of Council dated l:he/11ay of 
a.a.,,,,,.,._,,,~, /<;>77 Council indicated its agreement to the 
~ terms contained in the annexed agreement, 

NOW 'i'HEREFORE THE MUNICIPAL COUNCIL OF TBE CORPORATION OF 
THE CITY OF PORT COLBORNE ENAC'I'S AS FQL!,QWS: 

1. '!'hat the Mayor and Clerk be and they are hereby 
authorized and directed to sign and affix the Corporate 
Seal to the amendment to the lease agreement with INCO 
LIMITgD, a copy of which is annexed to this by-law, 

READ A FIRST 1 
THIS // 'C/z. 

PASSED BY COUNCIL 
197/1 





I 

II .. ' .. 
PORT COLBORNE 

CITY OF PORT COLBORNE 
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA 

MONDAY, JUNE 10, 2013 
following Committee of the Whole Meeting 
Council Chambers, 3rd Floor, 66 Charlotte Street 

CALL MEETING TO ORDER Mayor Vance Badawey 

1. INTRODUCTION OF ADDENDUM ITEMS 

2. CONFIRMATION OF AGENDA 

3. DISCLOSURES OF INTEREST 

4. ADOPTION OF MINUTES 
(a) Minutes of the Eighteenth Meeting (Regular) of Council of May 27, 2013 

5. DETERMINATION OF COUNCIL ITEMS REQUIRING SEPARATE DISCUSSION 

6. ADOPTION OF COUNCIL ITEMS NOT REQUIRING SEPARATE DISCUSSION 

7. CONSIDERATION OF ITEMS REQUIRING SEPARATE DISCUSSION 

8. PROCLAMATIONS: 
(a) Ontario Family Fishing Events, July 6 to 14, 2013 

9. MINUTES OF BOARDS, COMMISSIONS & COMMITTEES: 
(a) Minutes of the Downtown Port Colborne BIA Meeting of May 8, 2013 

10. NOTICE OF MOTION 

11. INTRODUCTION, CONSIDERATION AND PASSAGE OF BY-LAWS 
(i) By-laws for Three Readings 

12. CONFIRMATORY BY-LAW 

13. COUNCIL IN CAMERA MEETING 

(i) Motion to go into closed session 

That Council do now proceed in camera in order to address the following matter(s): 

(a) Minutes of the Closed Session portions of the April 22, 2013 (Regular), April 29, 
2013 (Special), May 13, 2013 (Regular), and May 27, 2013 (Regular) meetings 
of Council. 



Regular Council Meeting Agenda June 10, 2013 

(b) Confidential correspondence from Lancaster, Brooks and Welch LLP, providing 
legal advice concerning a development in the Port Colborne Industrial Park, 
pursuant to the Municipal Act, 2001, Subsection 239(2)(1) advice that is subject 
to solicitor-client privilege, including communications necessary for that 
purpose. 

(ii) Disclosures of Interest (closed session agenda) 

(iii) Consideration of closed session agenda Items 

(iv) Motion to rise with/without report 

14. DISCLOSURES OF INTEREST ARISING FROM CLOSED SESSION 

15. MOTIONS ARISING FROM CLOSED SESSION 

16. ADJOURN 



NOTES 

VB BB RB 

AD FD YD 

DE BK WS 

COUNCIL ITEMS: 

ITEM DESCRIPTION RECOMMENDATION 
1. Department of Community & Corporate 1. 

Services, Community Services - Special 
Events Division, Report No. 2013-17, 
Subject: Letter of non-objection to a liquor 
licence extension and relief of Noise By~law 

That the Council of The Corporation of the City of 
Port Colborne not object to application by the 
Canadian Corps Association to the AGCO for a 
special occasion permit as outlined in 
correspondence, dated May 13, 2013, and subject to 
the followlng conditions: for the Canadian Corps Association during 

Canal Days 

a) That on Friday August 2, 2013 the selling 
and serving of liquor to the said licensed 
outdoor area shall occur only between the 
hours of 12:00 p.rn. and midnight and the 
outdoor area shall be cleared of patrons by 
1:00 a.m. on August 3, 2013; and 

b) That on Saturday August 3, 2013 the 
selling and serving of liquor to the said 
outdoor area shall occur only between the 
hours of 12:00 p.m. and midnight and the 
outdoor area shall be cleared of patrons by 
1 :OO a.m. on August 4, 2013; and 

c) That on Sunday August 4, 2013 the selling 
and serving of liquor to the said outdoor 
area shall occur only between the hours of 
12:00 p.m. and midnight and the outdoor 
area shall be cleared of patrons by 1 :00 
a.m. on August 5, 2013; and 

d) That on Monday August 5, 2013 the selling 
and serving of liquor to the said outdoor 
area shall occur only between the hours of 
12:00 p.m. and 6:00 p.m. and the outdoor 
area shall be cleared of patrons by 7:00 
p.m. on August 5, 2013; and 

e) Notwithstanding clause a, b, c and d 
above, the outdoor licensed area 
occupying shall be open only when West 
Street is closed in accordance with City 
By-law; and 

D The applicant shall provide police security 
during the hours of operation of the 
outdoor licensed area in accordance with 
the requirements of the City of Port 
Colborne Special Events Division and the 
Niagara Regional Police Service; and 

g) The applicant shall not block or occupy any 
street with equipment relating to the Canal 
Days event or patio before 9:00 a.m. on 
Friday August 2, 2013 and must have all 
equipment and supplies related to the pat\o 
extension cleared from the streets no later 
than 10:00 p.m. Monday August 5, 2013 

2. That Council of The Corporation of the City of Port 
Colborne approve the Noise By~law exemption at the 
Canadian Corps, 70 West Street, Port Co\borne, as 
requested In correspondence, dated May 13, 2013 
on the condition that the previously determined and 
discussed sound proofing measures be maintained 
throughout the duration of the event. 



Regular Council Meeting Agenda 

VB BB RB 2. 

AD FD YD 

DE BK ws 

VB BB RB 3. 

AD FD YD 

DE BK WS 

VB BB RB 4. 

AD FD YD 

DE BK WS 

Department of Corporate & Community 
Services, Community Services Division, 
Report No. 2013-19, Regional By-law to 
Regulate Smoking in an Outdoor Public 
Place 

Note: This Item will require separate 
consideration 

Department of Corporate & Community 
Services, Community Services Division, 
Report No. 2013-21, Mayor's Youth Advisory 
Council Request Regarding Grand Opening 
Celebration of Algoport at Lock 8 Park 

Department of Community & Corporate 
Services, Community Services - Special 
Events Division, Report No. 2013-18, 
Canada Day & Flavours of Niagara Food, 
Wine & Music Festival Request for Road 
Closures and Noise By-law Exemption 

June 10, 2013 

That the Council of The Corporation of the City of Port 
Colborne hereby endorses the Regional By-law proposed 
to Regulate Smoking in an Outdoor Public Place subject to 
the following exclusions: 

(Council to provide direction of any exclusions). 

That the Council of The Corporation of the City of Port 
Colborne approve the request submitted on behalf of the 
Mayor's Youth Advisory Council to host an official Grand 
Opening of the Algoport Skateboard & BMX facility at 
Lock 8 Park, Sunday, June 23, 2013, 10:00 a.m. to 5:00 
p.m. 

1. That Council hereby approves and authorizes the 
closure of the following roads for the purpose of 
controlling traffic for the Canada Day & Flavours of 
Niagara Food, Wine & Music Festival on Friday, 
June 28, 2013 beginning at 12:00 p.m. until 
Tuesday, July 2, 2013 at 10:00 a.m.: 

Steele Street from the southern limit of Sugarloaf 
Street to the southernmost limit of Steele Street. 

Fielden Avenue from the south limlt of Sugarloaf 
Street to the southernmost limit of Fielden 
Avenue. 

Elm Street from the south limit of Sugarloaf 
Street to the southernmost limit of Elm Street. 

2. That City Council hereby approves a Noise By-law 
Exemption for the purpose of facilitating the 2013 
Canada Day & Flavours of Niagara Food, Wine & 
Music Festival on Friday, June 28, 2013 from 9:00 
a.m. until 11.59 p.m., Saturday, June 29, 2013 from 
9:00 a.m. until 11.59 p.m., Sunday, June 30, 2013 
from 9:00 a.m. until 11 :59 p.m. and Monday, July 1, 
2013 from 9:00 a.m. untli 11 :59 p.m. 

That Council rejects Marlon Marine Inc. Request for 
Proposal for the provision of Full Service Marine Supply 
and Service Shop; 

That Council hereby dlrects staff to negotiate the services 
currently offered by Port Colborne Marine in whole or in 
part as required up to the end of the current season as 
needed to implement Model 1; 

That Council further directs staff to continue to implement 
Model 1 including but not limited to mechanical and 
service passport program and negotiation with all marine 
service providers including method to provide contract 
services if and as required for the launch and haul out 
services with the option of providing winter maintenance 
and shrink wrapping, all to ensure full service marine 
service delivery. 



Regular Council Meeting Agenda June 10, 2013 

VB BB RB 6. Department of Community and Corporate 1) That Council of The Corporation of the City of Port 
Services, Community Services Division, Colborne approve the temporary closure to vehicular 

AD FD YD Report No. 2013-20, Subject: St. Jean traffic sections of the following streets for the 
Baptist Festival - Third Annual Event purposes of the Festival St. Jean Baptist. 

DE BK ws 
Between Street From To Date 

the Hours 

Decew Western Eastern Friday, 
10:00 a.m. 

Street boundary boundary June 21, to 2 p.m. of Mitchell of Fares 2013 

2) That a Certificate of Insurance showing a minimum 
of $2,000,000 general llablllty coverage and the City 
of Port Colbome as an additional Insured for the 
purpose of the event, be filed with the Clerk; 

3) That staff support the Programme Chacun sa 
Chance with the 3" Annual Festival St. Jean Baptist 
in accordance with City Policy. 

4) That a temporary Noise By~law exemption be Issued 
by the City Clerk for Le Centre Polyvalent des Aines 
Francophone de Port Colborne on Friday June 21, 
2013. 

5) Permission be granted to use the City logo on 
marketing and promotional material. 

6) That the Francophone flag be flown at City Hall. 

7) That a site plan Is to be provided for review 
indicating the following: emergency access, locations 
of music stages, and type and location of food 
vendors. 

8) That the City Clerk be directed to process the 
appropriate by-law for Council approval. 

VB BB RB 7. Department of Fire and Emergency That City Council adopt the current Core Deliverable 
Services, Report No. 2013-3, Subject: Fire Services as recommended by the Long Term Master Plan 

AD FD YD and Emergency Services "Delivery of Core Committee, and further, 
Services" 

DE BK ws That City Council direct the appropriate City staff to 
prepare an Addendum to the City's Establishing and 
Regulating By-law 50541109107 for the City of Port 
Colborne Fire and Emergency Services establishing the 
Core Deliverable Services. 

VB BB RB 8. Department of Chief Administrative Officer, That Council approves the request by the Management 
Port Colborne Historical & Marine Museum Board of the Port Colborne Historical & Marine Museum for 

AD FD YD Division, Report No. 2013-3, Subject: Log an advance of $20,000 to the Museum to be repaid over 
Cabin Acquisition five years. 

DE BK ws 
VB BB RB 9. Department of Planning & Development, That the Mayor and Clerk be authorized to execute any 

Report No. 2013-23, Subject Parking and all contractual documents. 
AD FD YD Enforcement Contract 

DE BK ws 
VB BB RB 10. Department of Planning & Development, 1. That Council enter into an Agreement of Purchase 

Report No. 2013-31, Subject: Agreement of and sale with 235234 7 Ontario Inc. (On the Road 
AD FD YD Purchase and Sale - 2352347 Ontario Inc. Machining) for the purchase of Part 1 on Plan 59R-

(On the Road Machining) 14881 for $20,000 (plus HST), attached hereto. 
DE BK ws 2. That the Mayor, Clerk and City Solicitor be 

authorized to sign and execute any and all 
documents respecting the sale of these lands. 



Regular Council Meeting Agenda June 1 o, 2013 

VB BB RB 

AD FD YD 

DE BK WS 

VB 

AD 

DE 

VB 

AD 

DE 

VB 

AD 

DE 

BB 

FD 

BK 

BB 

FD 

BK 

BB 

FD 

BK 

RB 

YD 

ws 

RB 

YD 

ws 

RB 

YD 

ws 

11. 

12, 

13. 

14. 

Department of Planning, Report No. 2013- That Council receive this report for information purposes. 
32, Subject: Delegation from Butch Gordon -
Birdie Golf Carts 

Department of Engineering and Operations, 
Engineering Division, Report No. 2013-16, 
Subject: Niagara Region Water and 
Wastewater Service Delivery Review 

(refer also to item 16 from the Town of 
Grimsby) 

Department of Engineering and Operations, 
Engineering Division, Report No. 2013-21, 
Subject; 2013-21 CITY WIDE Road 
Resurfacing - 2 Year Duration 

Department of Community & Corporate 
Services, Clerk's Division, Report No. 2013-
15, Subject: Review of Ward and At-Large 
Electoral Systems and Council Co_mposition 

That the Council of the City of Port Colborne receives this 
report for Information purposes; and further 

That Council confirms to the Region of Niagara that they 
do not support the further expenditure of monies for the 
implementation of a Single Tier Governance Model for the 
delivery of Water and Wastewater Services in the Region. 

A) That the Council of the City of Port Colborne award 
Tender 2013-08, City Wide Road Resurfacing - 2 
Year Duration, to Rankin Construction Inc., of St. 
Catharines, Ontario, wit.h a submitted tender price of 
$1,421,702.00 in 2013 and $1,450,136.04 in 2014, 
plus applicable taxes. Staff is utilizing the bid Items 
as listed within the awarded Tender Document, in 
such a manner as to complete all works, all the 
whlle, keeping within the annual budget allocation by 
Council. Further, that a contract by-law, whereby the 
City enters into a contract agreement with the 
contractor be prepared, all pending annual budget 
approvals for each of those years mentioned. 

B) That funding for Tender #013-08 be financed under 
Account: 3-550-33129-3328. 

This report outlines various options concerning the City's 
electoral system and Council composition. Relevant 
options are outlined under the appropriate heading below. 
The approval of one option respecting each subject is 
respectfully requested. Council may determine to provide 
direction not otherwise outlined in this report. 

Electoral System: 
Council is requested to choose one of the following options 
with respect to the City's electoral system: 

Option 1 - Dissolution of Wards In Favour of 
an At-Large System: 
That a by-law be submitted to Council to dissolve 
the existing wards in accordance with Section 
222 of the Municipal Act, 2001 In order to move 
to an at-large election system beginning with the 
2014 Municipal Election following public notice 
and public consultation; OR 

Option 2 - Ward Boundary Review: 
That the City Clerk be directed to initiate the 
process of conducting a Ward Boundary Review 
and report back concerning the issuance of an 
RFP for professional services, legislative 
parameters and administrative requirements; OR 

Option 3 - Combination of Ward and At-Large 
System: 
That the City Clerk be directed to initiate the 
process of implementing a Combination Ward 
and At-Large System and report back 
concerning the issuance of an RFP for 
professional services legislative parameters and 
administrative requirements; OR 

Option 4 - QuestiOn on the Ballot: 
That a question be Included on the ballot for the 
2014 Municipal Election concerning the 
dissolution of the City's Wards in favour of an At-



Regular Council Meeting Agenda June 10, 2013 

Large electoral system, and that the City Clerk 
be directed to report back respecting legislative 
requirements and recommended wording of the 
question; OR 

Option 5 - Re-establishment of the Committee 
to Review Electoral Matters: 
That the Committee to Review Electoral Matters 
be re-established with the purpose of purpose 
undertaking a review and reporting back to 
Council concerning Ward versus At-Large 
electoral systems; and 

That the City Clerk be directed to report back 
with regard to the process for the re
establishment of said Committee; OR 

Option 6 - Status Quo (Maintain the Current 
Ward System): 
That Community and Corporate Services, Clerk's 
Division Report 2013-15 be received for 
information and that the City's current electoral 
system be maintained. 

Council Composition: 
Council is requested to choose one of the following options 
with respect to Council composition: 

Option 1 - Change In Council Composition 
That a by-law be submitted to Council to change 
the current composition of council to a total 
number of members (including the 
Mayor), In accordance with Section 217 of the 
Municipal Act, 2001, following public notice and 
public consultation; OR 

Option 2 - Question on the Ballot: 
That a question be included on the ballot for the 
2014 Municipal Election concerning change the 
current composition of council to a total number 
of members (including the Mayor), 
and that the City Clerk be directed to report back 
respecting legislative requirements and 
recommended wording of the question: OR 

Option 3 - Re-establishment of the Committee 
to Review Electoral Matters: 
That the Committee to Review Electoral Matters 
be re-established with the purpose of purpose 
undertaking a review and reporting back to 
Council concerning,Council composition; and 

That the City Clerk be directed to report back 
with regard to the process for the re
establishment of said Committee: OR 

Option 4 - Status Quo (Maintain Current 
Council Composition): 
That Community and Corporate Services, Clerk's 
Division Report 2013-15 be received for 
information and that the current composition of 
City Council be maintained. 



Regular Council Meeting Agenda 

Mlscellaneous Correspondence 

VB 

AD 

BB 

FD 

RB 

YD 

DE BK WS 

VB 

AD 

BB 

FD 

RB 

YD 

DE BK WS 

VB BB RB 

AD FD YD 

DE BK ws 

15. 

16. 

17. 

Rachel Pearson, Conservation Outreach 
Programs Coordinator, Request for 
Proclamation Ontario Family Fishing Events, 
July 6 to 14, 2013 

Town of Grimsby Re Review of the Niagara 
Region Water and Wastewater Service 
Delivery Study 

Email Correspondence from Robert Hei\ Re 
7 Berkley Avenue, Removal of Tree 

(Arborist report anticipated and will be 
circulated on receipt) 

Outside Resolutions - Requests for Endorsement 

Nil. 

June 10, 2013 

That the period of July 6 to 14, 2013 be proclaimed as 
Ontario Family Fishing Events in the City of Port Colborne 
in accordance with the request received from Rachel 
Pearson, Conservation Outreach Programs Coordinator. 

That the Town of Grimsby Re Review of the Niagara 
Region Water and Wastewater Service Delivery Study, be 
received for Information. 

That the email correspondence Re 7 Berkley Avenue 
Removal of Tree, be received for information, and; 

If the tree is healthy, take no action, or alternatively, 
Council direction is required. 



Regular Council Meeting Agenda June 1 o, 2013 

BY-LAWS 
COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 11 

(i) By-laws for Three Readings 

5964/70/13 

5965/71/13 

5966/72/13 

5967/73/13 

5968/74/13 

5969/75/13 

5970/76/13 

Being a By-law to Close Temporarily to Vehicular Traffic Sections of Various Streets for 
Purposes of the 2013 Flavours of Niagara Food, Wine & Music Festival 

Being a By-law to Close Temporarily to Vehicular Traffic Sections of Various Streets for 
Purposes of the 2013 Festival St. Jean Baptiste 

Being a By-law to Amend By-law 5054/109/07, Being a By-law to Establish and 
Regulate The City of Port Colborne Fire and Emergency Services (Composite) 

Being a By-law to Authorize Entering into a Contract Agreement Extension with Blue 
Knight Security for Parking Enforcement 

Being a By-law to Authorize Entering into an Agreement of Purchase and Sale with 
2352347 Ontario Inc. (On the Road Machining) Regarding Part 1 on Plan 59R-14881 
(Vacant Land North Side lnvertose Drive) 

Being a By-law to Authorize Entering into a Contract Agreement with Rankin 
Construction Inc. Re Tender 2013-08 City Wide Road Resurfacing-2 Year Duration 

CONFIRMATORY BY-LAW 
COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 12 

Being a By-law to Adopt, Ratify and Confirm the Proceedings of the Council of The 
Corporation of the City of Port Colborne at its Regular Meeting of June 10, 2013 





The "EIGHTEENTH MEETING" (REGULAR) of the Port Colborne City Council was 
held at the Municipal Offices, 66 Charlotte Street, Port Colborne on Monday, May 27, 
2013 commencing at approximately 8:24 p.m. 

ATTENDANCE 

Mayor Vance Badawey presided with the following members in attendance: 

COUNCILLORS 

D. Elliott 
A. Desmarais 
F. Danch 
R. Bodner 

STAFF: 

W. Steele 
Y. Doucet 
B. Kenny 
B. Butters 

R. Heil, Chief Administrative Officer 
A. Grigg, City Clerk 
D. Aquilina, Director of Planning & Development 
C. Lee, Acting Director of Engineering & Operations/Manager of Projects and 
Design 
P. Senese, Director of Community & Corporate Services 
H. Hakim, Manager of Community Services 
T. Cartwright, Fire Chief 
S. Thompson, General Manager & Director, Economic Development, Tourism & 
Marketing 
D. D'lnnocenzo, Recording Clerk 

Also in attendance were interested citizens, members of the news media and 
Cogeco TV. 

CALL MEETING TO ORDER - MAYOR VANCE BADAWEY 

1. INTRODUCTION OF ADDENDUM ITEMS 

Correction: 
Correspondence from the Region of Niagara Re Status of Local Adoption of 
Niagara Gateway Economic Zone and Centre Community Improvement Plan 
(Report ICP 33-2013) was inadvertently listed in duplicate as items 20 and 21 on 
the agenda. The remainder of the items was renumbered to suit. The minutes 
reflect this correction. 

Addition: 
Addition of item 27, correspondence from the Welland Heritage Council and 
Multicultural Centre, dated May 27, 2013, concerning the Status of Women 
Canada Call for Proposals: Opening Doors - Economic Opportunities for Women 
- The Theme: Improving Prosperity for Immigrant Women. This item was 
circulated via addendum on the afternoon of May 27, 2013. 

Correction: 
Correction to the minutes of the May 13, 2013 Regular Council meeting to record 
the declaration of interest made by Councillor Elliott with respect to closed 
session item (b), Confidential Department of Planning and Development Report 
No. 2013-28, in respect of extension of closing on offer to purchase West Side 
Arena. The minutes of the May 13, 2013 Regular Council meeting were 
subsequently approved as amended. 

3. DISCLOSURES OF INTEREST 

Nil. 



Minutes of the Eighteenth Meetng (Regular) of Council, May 27, 2013 Page 2of13 

4. ADOPTION OF MINUTES 

(a) Minutes of the Fifteenth Meeting (Special) of Council of April 29, 2013 
(b) Minutes of the Sixteenth Meeting (Special) of Council of May 13, 2013 
(c) Minutes of the Seventeenth Meeting (Regular) of Council of May 13, 

2013 (as amended) 

No.129 Moved by Councillor B. Kenny 
Seconded by Councillor A. Desmarais 

That the Minutes of the Fifteenth Meeting (Special) of Council of April 29, 2013 
be adopted, as circulated; 
That the Minutes of the Sixteenth Meeting (Special) of Council of May 13, 2013 
be adopted, as circulated. 
That the Minutes of the Seventeenth Meeting (Regular) of Council of May 13, 
2013 be adopted, as amended. 
CARRIED. 

5. DETERMINATION OF COUNCIL ITEMS REQUIRING SEPARATE 
DISCUSSION 

Nil. 

6. ADOPTION OF COUNCIL ITEMS NOT REQUIRING SEPARATE DISCUSSION 

No.130 Moved by Councillor Y. Doucet 
Seconded by Councillor R. Bodner 

That Items 1 to 26 on the regular agenda and addendum item 27 be approved, 
as amended at the Committee of the Whole Meeting of May 27, 2013 with the 
exception of items that have been deferred, deleted or listed for separate 
discussion, and the recommendations contained therein adopted. 

Motions arising from Committee of the Whole Delegatio~s: 

Zoning By-law Amendment Northwest Corner of Sherkston and 
Empire Roads 

Council resolved: 

ITEMS: 

That the Director of Planning and Development be directed to 
prepare a report for consideration at the June 10, 2013 Committee 
of the Whole/Council meeting with respect to the delegation 
received from William Gordon, President, Birdie Golf Carts, at the 
May 27, 2013 meeting, which stated that the previously considered 
application for a Zoning By-law Amendment at the Northwest 
Corner of Sherkston and Empire Roads (outlined in Planning and 
Development Report 2013-20) was incorrect, and requested that 
the application be resubmitted for Council's consideration, in the 
way it was applied for, less the application for the trailers. 

1. Notice of Motion - Councillor Angie Desmarais Re Motion for Older 
Worker Employment Supports 

Council resolved: 

WHEREAS the Canadian population is growing older, bringing an 
increasing pressure on governments and companies to provide 
initiatives that enable and encourage older workers to remain in or 
return to the workplace, 



Minutes of the Eighteenth Meeting (Regular) of Council, May 27, 2013 Page 3of13 

AND WHEREAS many retirees are returning to the workforce due 
to the need for extra income, or needing to add purpose and 
fulfillment to their lives, or in an effort to remain socially connected 
to their former colleagues, 

AND WHEREAS attempts to return to work or continue working in a 
different capacity require access to training and appropriate job 
opportunities, 

AND WHEREAS the current Government of Canada program, 
known as the "Targeted Initiative for Older Workers" aged 55 to 64, 
is cost-shared with the provinces and territories and provides 
employment assistance services, such as resume writing and 
counselling, and improves participants' employability through 
activities such as skills upgrading and work experience. The 
provinces and territories design and currently deliver projects aimed 
at unemployed older workers in communities which: 

have a population of 250,000 or less; and 
are experiencing ongoing high unemployment; and/or 
have a high reliance on a single industry affected by 
downsizing or closures, 

AND WHEREAS the current parameters limit access to this 
valuable employment assistance in most communities, 

NOW, THEREFORE THE COUNCIL OF THE CORPORATION OF 
THE CITY OF PORT COLBORNE RESOLVES AS FOLLOWS: 

THAT the City of Port Colborne urge the Government of Canada 
and the Government of Ontario to change the eligibility 
requirements for The Targeted Initiative for Older Workers to allow 
access to all unemployed older workers, and that the service is 
delivered locally; 

AND FURTHER that a copy of this resolution be forwarded to 
Malcolm Allen, M.P., Cindy Forster, M.P.P., the Honourable Lisa 
Raitt, Federal Minister of Labour, Yasir Naqvi, Provincial Minister of 
Labour, and the Association of Municipalities of Ontario. 

2. Notice of Motion - Councillor Angie Desmarais Re Motion for the 
Creation of a Port Colborne Culture Plan 

Council resolved: 

WHEREAS on February 27, 2013 at the Roselawn Centre, several 
members of Council attended a presentation and discussion on 
the "Benefits of Culture to a Business", 

AND WHEREAS Council's past Strategic Planning Documents 
entitled "Sailing into the Future" and "Vision 20/20" contained 
recommendations to enhance and develop cultural and arts 
initiatives; several goals and objectives have been completed, 

AND WHEREAS a strong culture plan can provide opportunities to 
enjoy: 

Economic Benefits: 
generating a climate of innovation that attracts youth and a 
talented and creative workforce; 



Minutes of the Eighteenth Meet ng (Regular) of Council, May 27, 2013 Page4of13 

engaging business and political leaders in creating new 
partnerships and initiatives; 
marketing Port Colborne as a preferred location for new 
business and investment; 
supporting and strengthening the cultural sector itself with 
more investment. 

Social Benefits: 
developing new partnerships, linkages and leaders within the 
community; 
inspiring volunteerism, co-operation and future cultural 
expression; 
creating a healthy, well-rounded and vibrant community. 

AND WHEREAS the City of Port Colborne has addressed and 
provided the recreation, health and wellness well-being of its 
citizens through its recently completed health and wellness centre 
and its unique skateboard and BMX park as part of its passive and 
active recreational parks, trails and facilities, promoted beaches 
and marina, 

AND WHEREAS the City of Port Colborne has a diverse and 
strong industrial sector which is supported by City Council through 
its Economic Development Strategic Plan, several economic 
development initiatives, land use planning policies and Community 
Improvement Plans and its continued expansion of incentives and 
promotion, 

AND WHEREAS as the next step or the next in line to focus 
attention and resources, should be in pursuit of the arts and 
cultural opportunities to provide a full and robust and well
balanced quality of life in the city and to establish Port Colborne as 
the destiny of choice offering employment, commerce, recreation 
and culture. 

NOW, THEREFORE THE COUNCIL OF THE CORPORATION 
OF THE CITY OF PORT COLBORNE RESOLVES AS 
FOLLOWS: 

THAT this Council fully supports the creation of a Port Colborne 
Culture Plan in recognition of continued economic support and a 
fuller and more robust quality of life encompassing the broadest 
menu of activities and community attributes, 

AND THAT staff be requested to prepare a report on the method 
to develop a Cultural Strategic Plan and the benefits to community 
and citizens of such a plan, 

AND THAT staff be directed to prepare a report concerning the 
establishment and composition of a City of Port Colborne culture 
committee, to include participation from members of the public 
representing local arts and culture, and with a mandate to assist in 
the development of a Cultural Strategic Plan. 

3. Department of Fire and Emergency Services, Report No. 2013-4, 
Subject: Communication and Hearing Protection 

Council resolved: 

That City Council authorize the purchase and installation of the 
equipment from Talk Wireless, and further; 



Minutes of the Eighteenth Meeting (Regular) of Council, May 27, 2013 Page 5of13 

That Council authorize the funding of the project from the Fire 
Department's Reserve Fund in the total amount of $19,068.75. 

4. Department of Engineering & Operations, Operations Division, 
Report No. 2013-19, Subject: Port Colborne Distribution System 
Drinking Water System Inspection Report 

Council resolved: 

That Council accept report 2013-19, Port Colborne Distribution 
System Drinking Water System Inspection Report, for information. 

5. Department of Engineering & Operations, Engineering Division, 
Report No. 2013-20, Subject: 2013-07 City Wide Sidewalk 
Construction - 2 Year Duration 

Council resolved: 

A. That Council of the City of Port Colborne award Tender 
2013-07 City Wide Sidewalk Construction - 2 Year Duration, 
to CTC Contracting of Welland, Ontario for the total tendered 
price of $128,800.00 in 2013 and $130,088.00 in 2014, plus 
applicable taxes; and further, that a contract by-law, whereby 
the City enters into a contract agreement with the contractor 
be prepared, all pending annual budget approvals for each 
of those years. 

B. That funding for contract 2013-07 be financed under 
accounts 3-550-33155-3328 & 0-500-73651-3328. 

6. Department of Engineering & Operations, Engineering Division, 
Report No. 2013-22, Subject: 2013-09 City Wide Asphalt Patch Repair 
- 2 Year Duration 

Council resolved: 

A. That the Council of the City of Port Colborne award Tender 
2013-09 City Wide Asphalt Patch Repair - 2 Year Duration 
to Circle P Paving, of Stevensville, Ontario, for the total 
tendered price of $264,250 for 2013 and $272, 177.50 for 
2014, plus applicable taxes; and further, that a contract by
law whereby the City enters into a contract agreement with 
the contractor to be prepared, all pending annual budget 
approvals for each of those years. 

B. That funding for Tender 2013-09 be financed under account: 
3-550-33129-3328. 

7. Department of Engineering & Operations, Operations Division, 
Report No. 2013-23, Subject: Sherkston Community Centre Cistern 
System Drinking Water System Inspection Report· 

Council resolved: 

That Council accept report 2013-23, Sherkston Community Centre 
Cistern System Drinking Water System Inspection Report, for 
information. 

8. Department of Engineering & Operations, Operations Division, 
Report No. 2013-24, Subject: Ontario Underground Infrastructure 
Notification Svstem Act. 2012 



Minutes of the Eighteenth Meeting (Regular) of Council, May 27, 2013 Page 6of13 

Council resolved: 

That Council accept Report 2013-24, Ontario Underground 
Infrastructure Notification System Act, 2012, for information and; 

That Council direct staff to join Ontario One Call by the end of 
2013. 

9. Department of Engineering & Operations, Engineering Division, 
Report No. 2013-25, Subject: Sherkston, Bethel and Gasline Hamlet 
Si na e 

Council resolved: 

A. That the Council of the City of Port Colborne approves the 
proposed Hamlet sign designs as presented in Attachments 
1 and 5; and 

B. That the Council of the City of Port Colborne approves the 
proposed eight (8) hamlet sign locations as shown in 
Attachment 2 for Sherkston, Attachment 3 for Gasline and 
Attachment 6 for Bethel. 

C. That staff be directed to forward hamlet sign design options 
to City Council for review and final decision. 

10. Department of Engineering & Operations, Public Works Division, 
Report No. 2013-26, Subject: Request for Proposal 2013-10; the 
Supply and Installation of a Playground Equipment Structure at H.H. 
Knoll Park 

Council resolved: 

That the Council of the City of Port Colborne award Contract 2013-
10 Supply and Installation of Playground Equipment at H.H. Knoll 
Park to PlayPower LT Canada, of Paris, Ontario, for the total 
tendered price of $142,753.60, applicable taxes not included, and 
that the Director of Engineering and Operations be authorized to 
issue a purchase order to PlayPower LT Canada. 

11. Department of Engineering & Operations, Engineering Division, 
Report No. 2013-27, Subject: Brown's Tap and Skelton Municipal 
Drains 

Council resolved: 

A. That Council receives this report as information. 

B. That Council hereby instructs the Engineer, John Spriet to 
prepare his report in compliance with Section 9, subsection 
5(a) & (b) Chapter D.17 of the Drainage Act R.S.O. 1990. 

C. That the Council of The Corporation of the City of Port 
Colborne hereby authorizes and requests that the City of 
Welland as the initiating municipality, include/combine the 
construction, repair and improvement of the Brown's Tap 
Drain and any branch drains under Sections 4 & 78 Chapter 
D.17 of the Drainage Act R.S.O. 1990, those sections 
situated within the City of Port Colborne, into one report for 
the Brown's Tap Drain, by directing the engineer of record to 
do so under Section 8(4) Chapter D.17 of the Drainage Act 
R.S.O. 1990 and that the scope of this work be reflected in 



Minutes of the Eighteenth Meeting (Regular) of Council, May 27, 2013 Page 7of13 

the Engineering Services Agreement between the City of 
Welland and Spriet Associates, if such exists, and that the 
costs associated with this work be recovered by the City of 
Welland through the assessments contained in the report for 
Port Colborne properties. 

D. That the City Clerk be directed to present the appropriate by
law for approval. 

12. Department of Planning & Development, Report No. 2013-22, Subject: 
Parking for Persons with Disabilities - St. Patrick's School -
Rosemount Avenue 

Council resolved: 

That the Council of the City of Port Colborne adopt by by-law, an 
amendment to By-law 4310/146/02, Being a by-law to Regulate On 
and Off Street Parking for Persons with Disabilities, be further 
amended by deleting from Schedule "I" therefrom the following: 

Column Column Column Column 

1 2 3 4 
Times/ 

Highway Side From To 
Days 

30m south 37.5m south 

Rosemount of the south of the south 

Avenue West limit of limit of Any-time 
Clarence Clarence 

Street Street 

13. Department of Planning & Development, Report No. 2013-24, Subject: 
2013-12 Citv Wide Bv-law Grass Mowing - 2 Year Duration 

Council resolved: 

1. That the Council of the City of Port Colborne award 
Quotation 2013-12 City Wide By-law Grass Mowing - 2 Year 
Duration to Lawns & More of Ridgeway, Ontario for the total 
tendered price of $1207.20 and a 0% increase for 2014, plus 
applicable taxes. 

2. That a contract by-law whereby the City enters into a 
contract agreement with the contractor be prepared. 

Miscellaneous Correspondence 

14. Minister Mario Sergio, Minister Responsible for Seniors Re Request 
for Proclamation of June is Seniors' Month 

Council resolved: 

That the month of June be proclaimed as Seniors' Month in the City 
of Port Colborne in accordance with the request received from 
Minister Mario Sergio, Minister Responsible for Seniors. 

15. Michelle Cuthbert-ldzenga, Administrative Assistant to the Manager 
of Community Services Re Request for Proclamation of June is 
Seniors' Month on behalf of the Seniors Advisory Council 



Mlnutes of the Eighteenth Meeting (Regular) of Council, May 27, 2013 Page 8of13 

Council resolved: 

That the month of June be proclaimed as Seniors' Month in the City 
of Port Colborne in accordance with the request received from 
Michelle Cuthbert-ldzenga, Administrative Assistant to the Manager 
of Community Services on behalf of the Seniors Advisory Council. 

16. Niagara Poverty Reduction Network Re Request for Proclamation of 
Commuter Challenge Week June 2-8, 2013 

Council resolved: 

That the week of June 2 to 8, 2013 be proclaimed as Commuter 
Challenge Week in the City of Port Colborne in accordance with the 
request received from Rick Merritt Convener, Niagara Prosperity 
Initiative, Niagara Community Foundation. 

17. Region of Niagara Re Implementing the Smarter Niagara Incentives 
Program Residential Units Analysis 2010-2012 (Report ICP 41-2013) 

Council resolved: 

That the correspondence received from the Region of Niagara Re 
Implementing the Smarter Niagara Incentives Program Residential 
Units Analysis 2010-2012 (Report ICP 41-2013), be received for 
information. 

18. Region of Niagara Re Implementing the Smarter Niagara Incentives 
Program Local and Regional Partnerships - City of St. Catharines 
(Report ICP 34-2013) 

Council resolved: 

That the correspondence received from the Region of Niagara Re 
Implementing the Smarter Niagara Incentives Program Local and 
Regional Partnerships - City of St. Catharines (Report ICP 34-
2013), be received for information. 

19. Region of Niagara Re Official Plan Amendment No. 11 Proposed 
Amendment to Permit Accessory Apartments in Agricultural, Rural 
and Rural Residential Designations Town of Fort Erie (Report ICP 37-
2013 

Council resolved: 

That the correspondence received from the Region of Niagara Re 
Official Plan Amendment No. 11 Proposed Amendment to Permit 
Accessory Apartments in Agricultural, Rural and Rural Residential 
Designations Town of Fort Erie (Report ICP 37-2013), be received 
for information. 

20. Region of Niagara Re Status of Local Adoption of Niagara Gateway 
Economic Zone and Centre Community Improvement Plan (Report 
ICP 33-2013) 

Council resolved: 

That the correspondence received from the Region of Niagara Re 
Status of Local Adoption of Niagara Gateway Economic Zone and 
Centre Community Improvement Plan (Report ICP 33-2013), be 
received for information. 



Minutes of the Eighteenth Meeting (Regular) of Council, May 27, 2013 Page9of13 

21. Region of Niagara Re Accessibility for Ontarians with Disabilities 
Act and Niagara's 2012-2017 Accessibility Plan (Report ICP 32-2013) 

Council resolved: 

That the correspondence received from the Region of Niagara Re 
Accessibility for Ontarians with Disabilities Act and Niagara's 2012-
2017 Accessibility Plan (Report ICP 32-2013), be received for 
information. 

22. Gerry Ritz, PC, MP Minister of Agriculture and Agri-Food Re Clinton 
Shane Ekdahl's promoting of the Day of the Honeybee 

Council resolved: 

That the correspondence received from Gerry Ritz, PC, MP 
Minister of Agriculture and Agri-Food Re Clinton Shane Ekdahl's 
promoting of the Day of the Honeybee, be received for information. 

23. Region of Niagara Re Notice of Submission of the Terms of 
Reference for the Environmental Assessment of the Proposed 
Expansion of the Humberstone Landfill, Niagara Region 

Council resolved: 

That the correspondence received from the Region of Niagara Re 
Notice of Submission of the Terms of Reference for the 
Environmental Assessment of the Proposed Expansion of the 
Humberstone Landfill, Niagara Region, be received for information. 

24. Niagara Regional Housing (NRH 2013) - 1st Quarter Report to 
Council 

Council resolved: 

That the correspondence received from Lora Beckwith, General 
Manager, Niagara Regional Housing Re Niagara Regional Housing 
1'1 Quarterly Report to Council, be received for information. 

Outside Resolutions - Requests for Endorsement 

25. North Middlesex Re Motion of "Not a Willing Host Community" for 
Industrial Wind Turbine Projects 

Council resolved: 

That the resolution received from North Middlesex Re Motion of 
"Not a Willing Host Community" for Industrial Wind Turbine 
Projects, be received for information. 

26. Town of Fort Erie Re Request for Support of the Canadian Motor 
Speedway Project and Acceleration of the Ontario Municipal Board 
Decision 

Council resolved: 

That the correspondence from Mayor Douglas G. Martin, Town of 
Fort Erie Re Request for Support of the Canadian Motor Speedway 
Project and Request Ontario Municipal Board Decision 
Acceleration, be received; 



Minutes of tile Eighteenth Meeting (Regular) of Council, May 27, 2013 Page 10of13 

That the Council of The Corporation of the City of Port Colborne 
hereby supports the Canadian Motor Speedway Project in the 
Town of Fort Erie; and 

That the City of Port Colborne requests the assistance of Cindy 
Forester, MPP and Premier Kathleen Wynne in expediting the 
Ontario Municipal Board appeal report and accelerating Provincial 
attention on progressing the Canadian Motor Speedway Project 
toward completion; and 

That Cindy Forester, MPP and Premier Kathleen Wynne, be so 
advised. 

Addendum Item: 

27. Correspondence from the Welland Heritage Council and Multicultural 
Centre, dated May 27, 2013, concerning the Status of Women Canada 
Call for Proposals: Opening Doors - Economic Opportunities for 
Women - The Theme: Improving Prosperity for Immigrant Women 

Council resolved: 

CARRIED. 

That City Council hereby supports the Welland Heritage Council 
and Multicultural Centre's submission under the Status of Women 
Canada Call for Proposals: Opening Doors - Economic 
Opportunities for Women - The Theme: Improving Prosperity for 
Immigrant Women; 

That a letter of support of this project be provided to the Welland 
Heritage Council and Multicultural Centre; and 

That Councillor Desmarais be appointed to serve as the City of Port 
Colborne's representative to attend the Welland Heritage Council 
and Multicultural Centre stakeholder meetings. 

7. CONSIDERATION OF ITEMS REQUIRING SEPARATE DISCUSSION 

Nil. 

8. PROCLAMATIONS 

(a) June is Seniors' Month 

No. 131 Moved by Councillor R. Bodner 
Seconded by Councillor Y. Doucet 

WHEREAS Seniors' Month is an annual nation-wide celebration; 

AND WHEREAS seniors contribute immensely to the life and vibrancy of this 
community: their contributions, past and present, warrant recognition and their 
stories deserve to be told; 

AND WHEREAS seniors serve as leaders, mentors, volunteers, and important 
and active members of this community; 

AND WHEREAS the health and well-being of seniors is in the interest of all and 
adds to the health and well-being of the community; 
NOW THEREFORE, I, Mayor, Vance M. Badawey, proclaim the month of June, 
2013 as "Seniors' Month" in the City of Port Colborne and encourage all citizens 
to recognize and celebrate the accomplishments of our seniors and the 
contributions they make to our City. 
CARRIED. 



Minutes of the Eighteenth Meeting (Regular) of Council, May 27, 2013 

(b) Commuter Challenge Week, June 2 - 8, 2013 

No.132 Moved by Councillor B. Kenny 
Seconded by Councillor A. Desmarais 

Page 11of13 

WHEREAS walking, cycling, and using transit offer personal, social, economic 
and environmental benefits; 

AND WHEREAS commuters who walk, cycle or use transit to work are more 
satisfied with their commute than those who drive; 

AND WHEREAS the more people using active and sustainable modes of 
transportation to get to and from work, the greater support there will be for 
infrastructure improvements and service enhancements that make active and 
sustainable modes of transportation desirable options; 

NOW THEREFORE, I, Mayor, Vance M. Badawey, proclaim the week of June 2 
to 8, 2013 as "Active Commute to Work Week" in the City of Port Colborne; and, 

THAT I, Mayor Vance M. Badawey and City Council urge all Port Colborne work 
places to participate in Active Commute to Work Week by registering on 
Canada's Commuter Challenge website; and urge everyone to use active 
transportation during Active Commute to Work Week. 
CARRIED. 

9. MINUTES OF BOARDS, COMMISSIONS & COMMITTEES 

(a) Minutes of the Heritage Port Colborne Meeting of March 20, 2013 
(b) Minutes of the Environmental Advisory Committee Meeting of March 

20,2013 
(c) Minutes of the Canal Days Advisory Committee Meeting of April 17, 

2013 
(d) Minutes of the Seniors Advisory Council Meeting of April 18, 2013 
(e) Minutes of the Accessibility Advisory Committee Meeting of May 8, 

2013 (draft) 

No. 133 Moved by Councillor W. Steele 
Seconded by Councillor A. Desmarais 

(a) That the Minutes of the Heritage Port Colborne Meeting of March 20, 2013 
be received. 

(b) That the Minutes of the Environmental Advisory Committee Meeting of 
March 20, 2013 be received. 

(c) That the Minutes of the Canal Days Advisory Committee Meeting of April 
17, 2013 be received. 

(d) That the Minutes of the Seniors Advisory Council Meeting of April 18, 2013 
be received. 

(e) That the Minutes of the Accessibility Advisory Committee Meeting of May 8, 
2013 (draft) be received. 

CARRIED. 

10. NOTICE OF MOTION 

Nil. 

11. INTRODUCTION. CONSIDERATION AND PASSAGE OF BY-LAWS 

By-laws for Three Readings 

No. 134 Moved by Councillor F. Danch 
Seconded by Councillor A. Desmarais 



Minutes of the Eighteenth Meeting (Regular) of Council, May 27, 2013 Page 12of13 

That the following by-laws be read a first, second and third time and passed: 

• 5955161113 Being a By-law to Authorize Entering into an Agreement 
of Purchase and Sale with Synergy Stamping, Inc. 
Respecting Loyalist Industrial Park, Part Lot 30, 
Concession 3 and to Repeal By-law No. 5946152113 

• 5956162113 Being a By-law to Authorize Entering into a Contract 
Agreement with CTC Contracting Re Tender 2013-07 
City Wide Sidewalk Construction - 2 Year Duration 

• 5957163113 Being a By-law to Authorize Entering into a Contract 
Agreement with Circle P Paving Re Tender 2013-09 City 
Wide Asphalt Patch Repair- 2 Year Duration 

• 5958164113 Being a By-law to Provide Authority for the City of 
Welland to Prepare a Drainage Report for the 
Construction, Repair and Improvement of the Portion of 
the Brown's Tap Drain Situated in the City of Port 
Colborne and the Inclusion of Any Branch Drains Into 
One Combined Report 

• 5959165113 Being a By-law to Amend By-law No. 43101146/02, a By
law Prescribing On and Off Street Parking for Persons 
with Disabilities Within the City of Port Colborne 

• 5960166113 Being a By-law to Authorize Entering into a Contract 
Agreement with Lawns & More Re Quotation 2013-12 
City Wide By-law Grass Mowing - 2 Year Duration 

CARRIED. 

12. ' CONFIRMATORY BY-LAW 

No. 135 Moved by Councillor R. Bodner 
Seconded by Councillor D. Elliott 

That the following by-law be read a first, second and third time and passed: 

• 5961167113 Being a By-law to Adopt, Ratify and Confirm the 
Proceedings of the Council of The Corporation of the 
City of Port Colborne at its Regular Meeting of May 27, 
2013 

CARRIED. 

13. COUNCIL IN CLOSED SESSION - 8:37 P.M. 

No. 136 Moved by Councillor B. Kenny 
Seconded by Councillor W. Steele 

That Council proceed in closed session in order to address the following 
matter(s): 

(a) Confidential Chief Administrative Officer, Special Projects and Corporate 
Strategic Initiatives Report 2013-04, respecting a potential acquisition of 
land, pursuant to the Municipal Act, 2001, Subsection 239(2)(c), a 
proposed or pending acquisition or disposition of land by the municipality 
or local board 

(b) Confidential e-mail correspondence concerning the potential disposition of 
City owned land for potential manufacturing purposes and to provide staff 
direction concerning the east side of the Welland Canal and south of Third 
Concession, pursuant to the Municipal Act, 2001, Subsection 239(2)(c), a 
proposed or pending acquisition or disposition of land by the municipality 
or local board 



Minutes of the Eighteenth Meeting (Regular) of Council, May 27, 2013 Page 13of13 

' (c) Confidential correspondence related to an insurance matter, pursuant to 
the Municipal Act, 2001, Subsection 239(2)(b) personal matters about an 
identifiable individual, including municipal or local board employees 

CARRIED. 

No. 137 Moved by Councillor R. Bodner 
Seconded by Councillor Y. Doucet 

That Council do now rise from closed session without report at approximately 
10:21 p.m. 
CARRIED. 

14. DISLOSURES OF INTEREST ARISING FROM CLOSED SESSION 

Nil. 

15. MOTIONS ARISING FROM CLOSED SESSION 

Nil. 

16. ADJOURN 

AG/dd 

No. 138 Moved by Councillor B. Butters 
Seconded by Councillor D. Elliott 

That there being no further business, the Council meeting be adjourned at 
approximately 10:22 p.m. 
CARRIED. 

Vance M. Badawey Ashley Grigg 
MAYOR CITY CLERK 





PORT COLBORNE 

Addition(s): 

NOTES ITEM 

VB BB RB 27. 

AD FD YD 

DE BK ws 

CITY OF PORT COLBORNE 
COMMITTEE/COUNCIL MEETING 

ADDENDUM ITEM 
MAY 27, 2013 

DESCRIPTION RECOMMENDATION 

Correspondence from the Welland Heritage That City Council hereby supports the Welland 
Council and Multicultural Centre, dated May Heritage Council and Multlcultural Centre's submission 
27, 2013, concerning the Status of Women under the Status of Women Canada Cal! for Proposals: 
Canada Call for Proposals: Opening Doors - Opening Doors - Economic Opportunities for Women -
Economic Opportunities for Women - The The Theme: Improving Prosperity for Immigrant 
Theme: Improving Prosperity for Immigrant Women; 
Women. 

That a letter of support of this project be provided to the 
Welland Heritage Council and Multicultural Centre; and 

That Councillor be appointed to 
serve as the City of Port Colborne's representative to 
attend the Welland Heritage Council and Multicultural 
Centre stakeholder meetings. 



Welland Heritage Council 
and Multicultural Centre 

May 27, 2013 

Mayor Vance Badaway 
City of Port Colborne 
66 Charlotte Street 
Port Colborne, On. L3K 3C8 

Dear Mayor Badaway, 

Divisions: 
Employment Solutions 

~itV of Port colt<!lm<::i 
~ e c: E:J:V EH:;< 

Mt>.Y Z 7 2013 
t:;()RPORATE SERVICE~ 

tlEl'ARTME'lT 

The Welland Heritage Council and Multicultural Centre (WHC) is an agency 
serving immigrants in Niagara Region since 1976. In addition to our settlement 
and immigration services, English as a Second Language classes and providing 
clients with transitional housing, we also offer access to counselling and an 8-
week training program for immigrant women who want to start their own 
business. 

The WHC is applying to the Status of Women Canada Call for Proposals: 
Opening Doors - Economic Opportunities for Women - The Theme: Improving 
Prosperity for Immigrant Women. This project will address lhe range of 
institutional barriers and other factors that limit the capacity of community 
organizations to respond to immigrant women's economic needs. Specifically, 
WHC will work to build strategic partnerships and collaboration between 
community organizations, local government and other stakeholders to better 
identify and respond to immigrant women's economic needs. The key activities 
will include: 

a. Engage and establish working partnerships with: 
• Local immigrant women, and 
• Stakeholders and potential allies, such as community organizations, 

community leaders, immigrant-serving agencies, economic 
development organizations, financial institutions, local/regional 
governments, and employers. 

b. Carry out a needs assessment of the economic situation of immigrant 
women in the community: 
• Work with local immigrant women to identify the barriers they face, 

their priorities and strategies for improving their level of prosperity; 
and 

• Identify supports and gaps in existing policies, programs, services etc. 



Page 2 

c. Develop multi-stakeholder strategies to advance immigrant women's 
prosperity and address priority challenges: 
• Identify promising practices to meet the needs of immigrant women in 

the community; and 
• Engage immigrant women and stakeholders to ensure tangible results 

that speak to the local need. 

d. Pilot a multi-stakeholder approach: 
• Work with women, planning agencies, partners and community 

members to ensure effective implementation; and 
• Co-ordinate a community response to improve prosperity for 

immigrant women. 

We are asking for your support by providing a representative to attend 
stakeholder meetings to offer meaningful input into economic development 
priorities and deliverables. 

If successful, the project will run for a 24 month period and bring a $200,000 
investment into the Niagara Region to address economic opportunities for 
immigrant women. 

The proposal is due on May 31, 2013. If you would be willing to partner with 
us on this initiative, we kindly request a letter of support expressing the need 
for such a project in Niagara 

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you have any questions regarding 
this project. Thank you for your kind consideration. 

Yours Sincerely, 

Claire Masswohl 
Chief Executive Officer 
Welland Heritage Council and Multicultural Centre 
905-732-5337, ext 25 
cmasswohl@wellandheritagecouncil.com 

26 East Main Street, Welland, ON L3B 3W3 905-732-5337 or 905-732-5507 
Fax: 905-732-0212 Toll Free: 1-888-764-9041 

Email: info@wel landheritagecouncil .com www.wellandheritagecouncil.com 





City of Port Colborru; 
RECEIVED 

MAY 2 4 2013 
:.:ORPORAIE SERVICES 

OEPARTMENi 

DRAFT MINUTES OF BIA MEETING MAY 8, 2013 

MEETING INFORMATION 

Date: 08/05/2013 Location: Port Col borne City Hall 3rd floor 
Time: 6:30pm Meeting Type: Scheduled board meeting 
Timekeeper: Anthony Spiteri Recorder: Kamesh Sundaram 
Attendees: Anthony Spiteri (chair), Jeff Ballin, Rosemari Poisson, Mike Hopper, Gail Todd, Kamesh 

Sundaram, Mickey Mayne, John Mayne, Mabel Livingstone, Pam Koudijs, Marty 
Crowder, Dave Elliott, Allaina Kane, Chris Pezoulas. 

Absent: Gary Talosi. 

AGENDA ITEMS 

Item/Presenter/Time Allotted 

1. Call to order I Chair - Tony Spiteri 1 min 
2. Welcome I Chair - TSpiteri 1 min 
3. Minutes of last meeting - Recorder 5 min 
4. Correspondence 5 min 
5. Treasurer's report - RPoisson 5 min 
6. City council report - Coun. David Elliot 15 min 
7. Committee reports 5 min each 

(1. Marketing/events 2. parking 3. downtown crime 4. Harbourmaster house) 
8. GIP (community improvement plan) update 5 min 
9. Other business 5 min or determined by the chair 
10. Adjournment I next meeting 

MINUTES 

Call to order: 6:30pm 

Welcome from the chair 
TSpiteri thanked everyone for attending. 

Minutes of Feb. 13: Minutes accepted as presented. 
Moved by Mike Hopper 2nd RPoisson 

Correspondence: Jeff Ballin reported that he received communication asking BIA to sponsor a 
bench at skateboard park for $1100. Members pointed out that 2 benches sponsored by BIA have 
been removed during snow removal within the downtown core and never returned. There was no 
appetite to deviate from the current sponsorship budget at this point. 

Meeting Agenda Template© 2011 Vertex42.com 



Treasurer's report: RPoisson• All radio advertisement slots have been taken. 

City councillor report: DElliott - Killaly Street repair work has been pushed back to 2014 
May/June/July. Highway 58 repair work on Forks road bridge will be done in the months of 
September, October and November. 

2 

The city clock that was removed from downtown is in storage. John Mayne said that he saw the clock 
on the back of truck near Hopkins steel in Welland. 

Councillor introduced Allaina Kane, who works at the city as Events Coordinator, Community 
Services. She talked about the events that are being planned and wanted to co-ordinate activities 
with the BIA to get better outcomes for the efforts. Anthony Spiteri welcomed Allaina to the BIA 
meeting and commented that ii has been the desire of the BIA to coordinate and maximize the efforts 
of the City and BIA 

Marketing committee report: RPoisson 
• Rack Card has been printed and sample brought to meeting. Copies are being distributed with 
downtown businesses, harbormaster building, Chamber of commerce building, and other points of 
entry and strategic areas. 
• BIA calendar of events was sought by city for inclusion in Leisure Guide which will be distributed to 
the city population, tourists and visitors. 
• Mother's day celebration being planned. Gift baskets for shoppers, being made. Businesses are 
requested to contact Rosemari/Jeff Balin with their gifts. Gift baskets will be distributed by raffle. Sign 
up cards will be distributed as before. Suggestions were made to make a passport which shoppers 
can take around the downtown to get stamped by businesses and prizes issued to some of them. 
Also prizes could be displayed in many businesses instead of concentrating in one place. 
• An organizer of Hamilton Art Crawl visited Port Colborne and met with BIA marketing committee 
members. Many new ideas were shared. 

Downtown crime committee: MHopper 
• T Spiteri met John Maloney from Chamber of Commerce to discuss a joint effort to tackle 
vandalism. Staff sergeant is retiring this month. MHopper and TSpiteri will contact Main Street BIA 
and the Chamber to schedule a meeting of all three groups regarding. 

Parking committee: MHopper 
• No updates 

Harbourmaster house 
• No updates 

CIP update: Gtalosi - absent 
• No updates 

Other business: 

Other matters - Mickey Mayne's initiative to tackle lane reductions at intersections. 
• Mickey Mayne brought in copies of her signed petitions. Mickey Mayne wanted a motion in support 
of her petition. Without the BIA Chair of the GIP, Gary Talosi, no action or motions would be 
accepted by the BIA on this topic. 

Mickey Mayne wanted clarification of the BIA position as stated in the Welland Tribune earlier in the 
month. Anthony Spiteri provided that the Tribune accurately reported the position of the BIA which is 
in line with what has been shared with council, and the BIA within its ongoing monthly meetings and 
has not changed. 

Clarification of the BIA's democratic process of achieving their position was questioned by both 
Mickey and John Mayne. Both were reminded that the Chair of the BIA committee was not present 
and that details were not available. 

Meeting Agenda Template© 2011 Vertex42.com 



3 

Members were reminded that the BIA was asked for its opinion on the CIP. In spite of certain 
councilors of the City of Port Colborne insisting that the BIA is the sole leader/implementer of the CIP. 

Mabel Livingstone said she will seek clarification from the city regarding their stand. Anthony Spiteri 
suggested she speak directly to the Mayor for clarification. Spiteri also suggested that he may invite 
the Mayor to the next BIA meeting so that he may clearly announce the City's current position. 

Meeting ended 8.45pm. Motion to adjourn Dave Elliott 2nd Mike Hopper. 

Next meeting June 12, 6:30pm, third floor committee room, city hall 

Meeting Agenda Template© 20·11 Vertex42.com 






